From: Crawford, Amy E (US)

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Newman, Alan

Cc: Proffitt, Clifton (US)

Subject: BAE Systems Ordnance Systems Inc., Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4002(b)
Date: Thursday, August 1, 2024 4:40:18 PM

Attachments: 080124 US EPA payment proof of Bank wire payment.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
As requested in the Consent Agreement for BAE Systems Ordnance Systems Inc., Docket No. RCRA-
04-2024-4002(b), proof of the penalty payment is attached. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or need additional information.

Thank you,

Amy Crawford
Environmental Affairs Specialist
BAE Systems | Platforms & Services | Ordnance Systems | Holston AAP

T:+14235786417 | M:+1423782 7871 | E: amy.crawford@baesystems.us
4509 West Stone Drive, Kingsport TN 37660, USA
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Payment D21440186626 Details

IPrel‘ormat Code ]—

Ebit Account Number / Currency / Name m - USD - BAE SYSTEMS ORDNANCE SYSTEMS [

I?ayment Curreacy / Amount USD - 20,900.00

Payment Method Funds Transfer

Payment Type -

Subsidiary Identifier / Name -

Transaction Reference Number D21440186626

Confidential No

Beneficiary Reference -

Intra-Company No

Number of Credit Parties 2 Credit Party Transfer

Ordering Party Name / Address BAE SYSTEMS ORDNANCE SYSTEMS [ ACCOUNTING MANAGER 4509
WEST STONE DRIVE ~ KINGSPORT TN 37660-0000

Ordering Party ID Type / ID /ACCT/ -

Value Date 08/01/2024

Priority Flag No

Beneficiary Account or Other ID Type / ID /ACCT/ - s

Beneficiary Is Not a Bank

Beneficiary Name / Address ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 3180 RIDER TRAIL S. EARTH
CITY, MO 63045
Beneficiary Advice Type Electronic
Charges Indicator Our
|Beneficlary Bank Routing Method / Code FEDWIRE ROUTING NUMBER
Beneficiary Bank Routing Code GETED

Beneficiary Bank Account or Other [D Type / ID

Beneficlary Bank Name / Address

TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION WASHINGTON DC UNITED S
TATES

|Beneficiary Bank Advice Type

Ultimate Remitter Identifier

Ultimate Remitter Name / Address

First Intermediary Bank Routing Method / Code

|First Intermediary Bank Name / Address

Second Intermediary Bank Account or Other 1D
Type/ ID

|Second Intermediary Bank Advice Type

Second Intermediary Bank Name / Address

US EPA BAE SYSTEMS DOCKET NO. RCRA0420244002(B)

Payment Details
Bank Details -

|Memo Details -

[Submitted By DONNA DIKEMAN
Submission Date/Time 08/01/2024, 15:43:58 GMT-04:00
(Cheque Number -

|Status Level 1 Authorization Required
[Sub-Status =

l_Creaﬁon Method Input
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